From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 7/6/2012 8:44:21 AM

To: Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Erickson, John "David" (john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: opt-out AL issue / call?

Aloke

Thanks. Does 400p on Monday work for you two?

yours,

sid

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 8:33 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Erickson, John "David"

Subject: RE: opt-out AL issue / call?

Hi Sid:

| am out today. Let's schedule a call on Mon to follow up on the discussion we already started. | think
we need more discussion of the last paragraph in the attachment of PG&E's opt-out AL. If Jim/Cliff are
back, they should join as well. | have also c¢c'd David, also in ED, who is working with me on resolving
the protest of this AL. He can confirm a call time with you.

Dave: | am mostly open on Mon (see my calendar). Let's book a room for the call.

Aloke Gupta

SB GT&S 0304616


mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

California Public Utilities Commission

0:415.703.5239

e: aloke. gqupta@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0304617



